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March 16, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Frank Coperich / Kwok Chan

In re: Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: CKLHGC-200D
Confirmation No.: EA92758
Request for Tech. Info.: 03/12/99

Dear Frank / Kwok:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of Hyundai Electronics Industries Co. Ltd., is an amendment in
response to your e-mail dated 3/12/99 requesting additional information for the subject application.

1. Attached are the reloaded SAR plots.

2. The highest SAR was measured with the antenna retracted, and the highest ERP was measured
with the antenna extended.

3. Attached is additional ERP data showing worst-case data for each battery option (standard,
extended, and slim). Please note that the SAR data was measured with the extended life battery.
4. We request that the maximum output power rating for AMPS mode to be listed on the grant is
600mW ERP.

5. We acknowledge that the maximum output power rating listed on the grant for CDMA mode
will be 305mW ERP.

We trust this amendment is sufficient to issue the grant. If you have any further questions regarding

the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Sincerely,

A\Vines

Al Cirwithian
V.P. Engineering
PCTEST Lab
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